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Fw: Our OIA 2023/08: Oranga Tamariki governance boundaries in New Zealand

Eilish Cartysquires <ec@mcguinnessinstitute.org>
Fri 8/18/2023 10:57 AM

To

K a ora, 
 
P ease gnore our OIA 2023/08: Oranga Tamar k  governance boundar es n New Zea and. We have found the nk here:
https://www.orangatamar k .govt.nz/about-us/contact-us/ ocat ons/
 
Thank you,
 
E sh
 

Eilish Cartysquires

Senior Research Analyst

McGuinness Institute Te Hononga Waka
Level 1A/15 Allen Street, e Aro, Wellington 6011 | PO Box 24-222 Wellington 6142

+64 4 499 8888 | www mcguinnessinstitute org

 

The McGuinness nstitute is a non-partisan think tank working towards a sustainable future, contributing strategic foresight through evidence-based research and policy analysis.

 

Disclaimer  This email is intended only to be read or used by the addressee. t is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. f you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for
delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone, and you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Confidentiality and legal privilege are
not waived or lost by reason of mistaken delivery to you.

From: Eilish Cartysquires
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 4:05 PM
To: 
Cc: Wendy McGuinness <wmcg@mcguinnessinstitute.org>; Lauren Hynd <lh@mcguinnessinstitute.org>
Subject: Our OIA 2023/08: Child, youth and family governance boundaries in New Zealand
 

Kia ora, 

Our OIA 2023/08: Oranga Tamar k  governance boundar es n New Zea and
 
The McGuinness Institute is currently writing our book Nation Dates: Timelines of significant events that have shaped the history of Aotearoa New Zealand
(fifth edition) and are interested in putting a map of the child, youth and family governance boundaries in the book.
 
Question 1: Does the Oranga Tamariki offices have a geographical jurisdiction or is the system just office based? If the former is the case, do you have a
map that you can provide us with?
 
To show you what we are ook ng for, I have attached an mage be ow of other governance boundar es.
 
P ease do not hes tate f you have any quest ons or po nts of c ar ficat on.
 
 
Ngā M h , 
 
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
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